STATE OF MICHIGAM
GRETCHEN WHITMER , DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE DR. TIM BORING
GOVERNOR AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

September 15, 2025

Ms. Gina McAlvey
SGMC LLC

10627 Hill Road
Carson City, M1 48811

Dear Ms. McAlvey:

This letter-acknowledges the receipt of your application on September 3, 2025, for a
determination of conformance with the Generally Accepted Agricultural and Management
Practices (GAAMPs) for Site Selection and Odor Control for New and Expanding Livestock
Facilities (Site Selection GAAMPs). This request is for construction of a new poultry layer
facility located northeast of the Hill Road and Ferris Road intersection, Carson City, Michigan,
Section 29, New Haven Township, Gratiot County.

The Michigan Department of Agriculture and Rural Development (MDARD), Right to Farm
Program, has started its review of the information that has been submitted. If your request
includes all the information necessary to determine conformance with the Site Selection
GAAMPs, MDARD will.notify you within 30 working days. If additional information is required,
MDARD will contact you and the process may take longer.

You are adViéed that this letter is not a determination of conformance with the Site Selection
GAAMPs. MDARD does not recommend you bedin construction or site improvements at

this point.

By copy of this letter, as required by the Site Selection GAAMPs, New Haven Township and
Gratiot County is being notified of your application for determination of conformance with these
GAAMPs.

Please contact me with any questions at 517-285-1818.

Sincerely,

Ll

Jay Korson, Right to Farm.Inspector
‘Conservation and Stewardship

cc: Gratiot Countyi Clerk
New.Haven Township:Clerk.
- Ms. Allison Brink; Brink Consulting
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